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Susan S. Masterton, Esquire DISTRIBUTION: CNP: G-C.L.
Embarq

Maiistop: FLTLHO0102
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassese, Florida 32301

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080082-TL

Dear Ms. Masterton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 00924-08, filed on behalf of
Embarqg Florida, Inc., can be retumed to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions conceming return of this

material.
Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Comtnission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Charlene Poblete, Office of the General Counsel
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Marguerite Lockard p‘SQsC)g*O |I35-Co- Tt
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 11:28 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Charlene Poblete » CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \dministretive "] partias GConq ‘

_ DOCUMENT NO S
Date and Time: 3/4/2008 11:25:00 AM G DISTR IRy i -
Docket Number: 080082-TL ) ISTRIBUTIGN:
Filename / Path: 080082.C0O.ccp.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

This is the correct version (08-0138), our sincerest apologies for any incovenience.

Thank you.
. T.Henry
413-6738
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Marguerite Lockard Psc-08 -0 3% - Co :TS 5
From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 2:11 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/3/2008 2:10:00 PM

Docket Number: 080082-TL

Filename / Path: 2008/080082co.doc

Consummating Order

Carofyn Craig

Administrative Assistant IIT
Office of the General Counsel




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080082

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) susan. masterton@embarq.com No
NANPA (08) thomas.foley(@neustar.com No

Printed on 3/4/2008 at 2:41 PM




CLK Officlal Filing****2/7/2008 11:48 AM e

Mat;lda Sanders PEL- 08 - 007% - FPAA -TL

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 11:48 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete; Jim Polk » CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Adn]m‘mnm Parties D C or
Date and Time: 2(7/2008 11:47:00 AM DOCUMENT No.__0043% -of
Docket Number: 080082-TL DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080082or.ccp.doc ‘

A PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC. WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING
RESOURCES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,

s

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399 O
850-15-67541 0 9




CLK Official Flling****2/7/2008 12:18 PM il

Matilda Sanders

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 12:17 PM
To: Matilda Sanders

Ce: Charlene Poblete

Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

yes, please correct. thanks!

Js
From: Matilda Sanders
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 12:14 PM
To: Jackie Schindler
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

On the 1st pg of Order in 2 & 3 paragraphs it talks about it being filed 2/4/08, | show it filed on 2/5/08 in CMS.

Can you please check and see if it needs correcting?

Thank you,

Matilda

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2008 11:48 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete; Jim Polk
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

A PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC. WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING
RESCURCES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

:I'hanks,

IS

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
5490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399
850-43-67514



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080082

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . AISI?I'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarq Florida, Inc. (08) susan.masterton@embarg.com No
NANPA (08) thomas.foley@neustar.com No

Printed on 2/7/2008 at 2:18 PM
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February 6, 2008

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
Embarq Florida, Inc.

Post Office Box 2214

Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

Re: Docket No. 080082-TL

Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by
North American Numbering Plan Administration for Fort Myers exchange, by Embarq Florida, Inc.,
which was filed in this office on February 5, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No.080082-TL Date Docketed: 02/05/2008 Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North
American Numbering Plan Administration for Fort Myers
exchange, by Embarg Florida, Inc.

Company: Embarq Florida, Inc. )
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Docket No. 080082-TL Date Docketed: 02/05/2008 Title: Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by North
American Numbering Plan Administration for Fort Myers
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